From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Bcec:

Subject: RE: Where will you be Thursday morning ?

Thanks

Horner, Trina
6/7/2011 11:51:22 AM

Cherry, Brian K (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7);

'Clanon, Paul' (paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov)

Paul. You know how to find me.

From: Clanon, Paul [mailto:paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, June 07, 2011 11:41 AM

To: Cherry, Brian K

Cc: Horner, Trina

Subject: Re: Where will you be Thursday morning ?

Thx. Trina, I'll let you know as soon as we decide about timing.

On Jun 7, 2011, at 11:28 AM, "Cherry, Brian K" <BKC7@pge.com> wrote:

Paul - Trina is the point of contact for the IRP Report and she will make
sure we get it to internal constituents. Thx.

From: Bottorff, Thomas E

Sent: Tuesday, June 07, 2011 11:21 AM

To: Cherry, Brian K

Cc: Horner, Trina

Subject: RE: Where will you be Thursday morning ?

Ok; thanks. Please let Paul know.
Tom

From: Cherry, Brian K

Sent: Tuesday, June 07, 2011 11:15 AM

To: Bottorff, Thomas E

Cc: Horner, Trina

Subject: FW: Where will you be Thursday morning ?

Tom - Trina will be on point for the report from Clanon.
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